State of Louisiana
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PO. BOX 94005
BATON ROUGE
70804-9005

Autorney General

February 6, 2020

Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: June Medical Services, LLC v. Gee, Nos. 18-1323 & 18-1460

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the respondent and cross-petitioner in the above-captioned case. In
accordance with Rule 35.3, I am writing to notify the Court of the resignation of
Secretary Rebekah Gee. Stephen Russo has replaced Secretary Gee as Interim
Secretary of the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals, and he should be
substituted as the respondent and cross-petitioner in this case.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

/s/ Elizabeth B. Murrill
Elizabeth B. Murrill
Louisiana Solicitor General

ce:  Travis J. Tu, Counsel for Petitioner/Cross-Respondent (via ematl)



